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Public worship was held for the last time by this
congregation in its old place of worship, the venerated
Free Church, Cote Street, on Sabbath the 3rd day of
\larch, 1878, on which day the Sacrament of the Lord’s
Supper was dispensed by the Rev. Principal McVicar.
and since which day this old building has been closed
for public worship. On the following Sabbath, being
the 10th day of the same month, this congregation met
for the first time for public worship in the new build-
ine called the “ Crescent Street Presbyterian Church.”
The opening services were as follows :—At the forenoon
service, commencing at 11 o'clock, the Rev. Dr. McVicar
conducted the devotional exercises, and the Rev. Dr.
Ormiston, of New York, preached the sermon. In the
afternoon at 3 o'clock another service was held, the
devotional exercises being conducted by the Rev. A. B.
Mackay, of Brighton, ngland, and the sermon preach-
ed by the Rev. Principal McVicar.  The evening service
commenced at 7 o’'clock, the Rev. Dr. Ormiston, of New
York, conducted the devotional exercises, and the ser-
mon being preached by the Rev. A. B. Mackay, of
Brighton, England.

JOHN STIRLING,

Chairman.




